

# QIBA Volumetric CT 3A Group first meeting



**2011 January 13rd, call conf 11pm -12pm**



# What we want to do? How we want to do that? When we want to do that

**Group 3A:** Study to tie **meta-analysis** of multiple phantom studies together while also expanding to multiple algorithm types (inter – algorithm study). Focus: Identification of technical characteristics (in combination with:

Andrew J. Buckler: It is an **inter-algorithm study**, in the same way QIBA has been working on inter-reader, **inter-scanner**, and **inter-site**. We will also connect it to the analysis section of our **Profile**.

## Is that correct?

Literature Meta-analysis / Starting Own Phantom Studies?

- a) Literature (Meta-analysis easier process) but
- b) Starting Own Phantom Studies, we have to have:
  - study design
  - study protocol
  - etc etc
- c) Using for example results from **challenge**? (could be possible)

Time: according to the Project plan (January 2011 – August 2011) (effective 6 months)

## Next Step is to decide about the next step



- **Next Step is to decide about the next step**
- **Responsibilities**
  - **Next Meeting: February 3rd 2011**  
**11pm-12pm**